

# JOINT FORUM OF NON-EXECUTIVE UNIONS AND ASSOCIATIONS OF BSNL

Joint Forum/2023/03

Date: 08.02.2023

## Circular.

A meeting of the Joint Forum of Non-Executive Unions and Associations of BSNL was held on 07.02.2023, in the BSNL MS office at T-15, Atul Grove Road, New Delhi. This is the first physical meeting of the Joint Forum. The following comrades participated in the meeting.

- BSNLEU:** Com. P. Abhimanyu, GS & Convenor, Joint Forum.  
Com.Irfan Pasha, Treasurer.
- NFTE:** Com. Chandeshwar Singh, GS & Chairman, Joint Forum  
Com.A. Rajamouli, Treasurer.
- BTEU:** Com.R.C. Pandey, GS  
Com.V.V.S. Sathyanarayana, President.
- FNTO:** Com.K. Jayaprakash, GS  
Com.Mohinder Singh, AGS.
- SNATTA:** Com.Prabhat Ranjan, VP.
- BSNL MS:** Com. Suresh Kumar, GS.  
Com.Virendra Kumar, Fin. Secretary.
- BSNL ATM:** Com.Rewati Prasad, AGS.
- BSNLWRU:** Com.M.C. Sharma, VP.

Com. Chandeshwar Singh, Chairman, presided over the meeting and briefly spoke on the need for the formation of the Joint Forum. Com.P.Abhimanyu, Convenor, briefed on the demands, as finalised in the online meeting held on 23.01.2023. Thereafter, all the comrades participated in the discussion. The issues of Wage Revision, implementation of a New Promotion Policy for the Non-Executives and expeditious launching of BSNL's 4G & 5G were discussed threadbare. The following decisions are taken unanimously.

- (1) The meeting resolved to seek a meeting with the Hon'ble Minister of Communications at the earliest to discuss the Wage Revision issue. It is also decided to seek a meeting with the Secretary, Telecom.
- (2) Promotion of the Non-Executives to the cadres of JTO, JAO, JE, Telecom Technician, etc., have been severely affected due to the abolition of thousands of posts under the Restructuring scheme. Hence, the meeting decided to demand review of the Restructuring scheme. This will also be included as a demand of the Joint Forum.
- (3) The BSNL Management has given letter, criticising the formation of the Joint Forum, which is not in good taste. The meeting decided that a befitting reply shall be given to the Management.
- (4) The Management has implemented a policy, as per which rent is charged based on the CROP, for the quarters allotted to the unions and associations. The meeting unanimously decided that, only licence fee should be collected for the quarters and not rent based on the CROP. It is decided to write a letter to the Management on this issue.

Thanking you,  
Yours fraternally,



Chandeshwar Singh  
Chairman



P.Abhimanyu  
Convenor